Public Document Pack

LONDON

LICENSING (HEARING) SUB
COMMITTEE

Date: WEDNESDAY, 16 AUGUST 2017

Time: 11.00 am

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOMS, 2ND
FLOOR, WEST WING, GUILDHALL

APPLICANT:
BOB BOB EXCHANGE

PREMISES:
122 LEADENHALL STREET, EC3V 4AB



CONTENTS

Hearing Procedure

Report of the Director of Markets & Consumer Protection

Appendix 1:

Appendix 2:

Appendix 3:

Appendix 4:

Appendix 5:

Copy of Application

)] Amendments to original application

Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

Representations from other persons

i) Appendix 3(i) Rep - Chan

i) Appendix 3(ii) Rep - Courtney

i) Appendix 3(iii) Rep - Rees

iv) Appendix 3(iv) Rep - Whitby

Map of subject premises together with other Licensed
premises in the area and their latest Terminal time for
alcohol sales

Plan of Premises

(Pages 1-2)
(Pages 3 -8)
(Pages 9 - 30)

(Pages 31 -
32)

(Pages 33 -
34)

(Pages 35 -
36)

(Pages 37 -
38)

(Pages 39 -
40)

(Pages 41 -
42)

(Pages 43 -
44)

(Pages 45 -
46)



Agenda Annex

LICENSING (HEARING) SUB COMMITTEE
PROCEDURE FOR PUBLIC HEARINGS

1. This procedure shall apply to all public hearings conducted under the provisions
of the Licensing Act 2003.

2.  Public hearings conducted under the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 shall
take the form of a discussion led by the licensing authority. Cross-examination
will be permitted when the Sub Committee considers it to be required. The
conduct of hearings shall be broadly based, subject to the discretion of the Sub
Committee, on the points set out below.

3. At the start of the hearing the Chairman of the Sub Committee will introduce
him/herself and other Members of the Sub Committee as well as the City
Corporation officers present. Anyone making representations will then be asked
to introduce themselves and anyone accompanying them. The applicant will
then do likewise.*

4.  The Chairman will then explain the purpose of the hearing and the procedure to
be followed at the hearing. The Sub Committee will then make any rulings
necessary in respect of requests for witnesses to be heard in support of any of
the parties making representations or the applicant.

5.  Those making representations will then be invited to present their case.
Repetition will not be permitted. Equal time will be offered to the applicant and
those making representations. Where there is more than one party making
representations and/or calling witnesses in support, consideration should be
given to having one spokesman on behalf of all parties so as to avoid repetition.
Although the use of a spokesman will be encouraged by the Sub Committee,
the decision rests with those parties making representations.

6. Inthe event of disorder or persistent disregard of the authority of the Chair, the
Chairman may suspend or adjourn the hearing, or require that the person(s)
causing disorder or showing disregard leave the hearing.

7. Inthe event that the Sub Committee has decided that cross-examination will be
permitted, the applicant will be invited to ask questions of the party(s) making
representations and their witnesses (if any). The party(s) making
representations and any witnesses giving evidence in support will then answer
any guestions put to them by members of the Sub Committee.

8. The applicant will then be invited to present their case and call any witnesses in
support of their application. The applicant will be entitled to the same period of
time to present his case as those making representations were afforded.

! In hearings where a licence is being reviewed, references in this procedure to ‘applicant’ should be read as
references to the licence holder and references to ‘those making representations’ should be read as references to
those applying for the review.

Page 1



10.

11.

12.

13.

In the event that the Sub Committee has decided that cross-examination will be
permitted, those making representations will be invited to ask questions of the
applicant and their witnesses (if any). The applicant and any witnesses giving
evidence in support will then answer any questions put to them by members of
the Sub Committee.

The Chairman will ask all parties if there is anything else they would like to add
in support of their respective cases.

Those making representations will then be invited to make closing submissions
followed by the applicant.

The Sub Committee will then retire to consider their decision. They may call for
assistance by the representatives of the Town Clerk and/or the Comptroller &
City Solicitor but those persons will play no part in the decision-making process.

In due course, the Sub Committee will return to announce their decision or to
inform those present when the decision will be given.

Page 2



Agenda Annex

Committee(s): Hearing Date(s): | Item no.
Licensing Sub-Committee 16 August 2017
Subject:

Licensing Act 2003 - Application for a new premises license

Name of premises: Bob Bob Exchange
Address of premises: 122 Leadenhall Street, EC3V 4AB

Report of: Public / Nea=Public
Director of Markets and Consumer Protection

Ward (if appropriate): Lime Street

1 Introduction

1.1 To consider and determine, by public hearing, the application for a new
premises license under the Licensing Act 2003, taking into account the
representations of ‘other persons’ detailed in paragraph 5, and the
policy considerations detailed in paragraph 6 of this report.

1.2 The decision of the Sub-Committee must be made with a view to
promoting one or more of the four licensing objectives, namely:

the prevention of crime and disorder
public safety

the prevention of public nuisance
the protection of children from harm

Summary of Application

2.1 An application made by:
KNBY LND OP3 Ltd
5 Elstree Gate
Elstree Way
Borehamwood
Hertfordshire
WD6 1JD

Page 3



2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

was received by the City of London Licensing Authority on 27 June
2017 for a new premises licence in respect of the premises at:

Level 3, The Leadenhall Building
122 Leadenhall Street
EC3V 4AB

Full details of the application are contained in the copy of the
Application Form at Appendix 1.

The application is to provide the following activities:

Activity Current Licence Proposed
Supply of Alcohol N/A Mon-Sun 07:00 - 03:00
Late Night Refreshment N/A Mon-Sun  23:00 - 03:30
Live  Music. Recorded N/A Mon-Sun 23:00 — 03:00
Music

The premises will be open to the public between 07:00 and 03:30 Mon
to Sun.

The supply of alcohol is for both on and off the premises.

In addition, an extra hour to be added to the above terminal hours on
the morning that British Summer Time commences.

The Operating Schedule submitted by the applicant suggests one step
intended to be taken in order to promote the four licensing objectives,
and which can be used as a condition consistent with the operating
schedule, and thus could be included on the licence. This is attached as
Appendix 2.

Following discussions with the City of London police licensing team
the applicant sent the Corporation of London’s licensing team an email

Page 4



2.9

amending the original application’s operating schedule by the addition
of two further proposed conditions. These are also attached to
Appendix 2. The email can be seen as Appendix 1a.

The mandatory licence conditions can be found in the Licensing Act
2003, sections 19-21. Also, in the Schedules to The Licensing Act 2003
(Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Order 2010 (as amended) and The
Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Conditions) Order 2014.

Licensing History of Premises

The premises is intended to trade as a restaurant.

Complaints
Not applicable as premises not yet trading.

Representations from Responsible Authorities

There are no representations from responsible authorities.

Representations From Other Persons

There are four representations from ‘other persons’. The representations
are against the granting of the licence on the basis that if granted it will
lead to the licensing objective of ‘the prevention of public nuisance’
being undermined. Three of the representations suggest that ‘if” a
premises licence was to be granted the terminal hour should be no later
than midnight. The representations can be seen in full as Appendix 3(i)
to 3(iv).

Policy Considerations

In carrying out its licensing functions, the Licensing Authority must
have regard to its Statement of Licensing policy and statutory guidance
issued under s 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

City of London Corporation’s Statement of Licensing Policy

Page 5



6.2

6.3

The following sections/paragraphs of the City of London Corporation’s
Statement of Licensing Policy are particularly applicable to this
application.

Paragraphs 27 and 75 state that residents have a reasonable expectation
that their sleep will not be unduly disturbed between the hours of 23:00
and 07:00.

The boxed comment on page 19 states the need to strike a fair balance
between the benefits to a community of a licensed venue, and the risk
of disturbance to local residents and workers.

The boxed comment on page 19 also states an overriding policy
principle namely, that each application will be decided on its individual
merits.

Paragraphs 79 — 81 address the need of care when controlling noise
particularly from those persons leaving a premises.

The boxed comment on page 22 considers various factors that should
be taken into account when considering whether any licensable activity
should be permitted.

Paragraphs 115-121 state the Corporation’s policy on setting conditions
which may be applicable dependant on the step(s) taken by members as
stated in paragraph nine of this report.

Statutory Guidance

The following sections/paragraphs of the statutory guidance issued
under s182 of the Licensing Act 2003 are particularly applicable to this
application (revised April 2017):

Chapter 2 of the guidance covers the four licensing objectives. In
particular, paragraph 2.15 states that it is, ‘...important that in
considering the promotion of [the public nuisance licensing objective,
licensing authorities] focus on the effect of the licensable activities at
the specific premises on persons living and working (including those
carrying on business) in the area around the premises which may be

Page 6



1.2

disproportionate and unreasonable.” Also, paragraph 2.16 indicates that
the prevention of public nuisance could, in appropriate circumstances
include, ‘the reduction of the living and working amenity and
environment of other persons living and working in the area of the
licensed premises.’

Chapter 10 refers to conditions attached to premises licences with
paragraph 10.10 stating that, ‘Conditions should be determined on a
case-by-case basis and standard conditions which ignore these
individual aspects should be avoided.” Also, ‘Licensing authorities
should therefore ensure that any conditions they impose are only those
which are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.’

Map and Plans

A map showing the location of the premises together with nearby
licensed premises is attached at Appendix 4. A key of those premises is
included which indicates the maximum permitted hours for alcohol
sales or other licensable activity in respect of each premises.

Plans of the premises are attached as Appendix 5.

Summary

The Licensing Authority has a duty under the Licensing Act 2003 to
promote the Licensing Objectives. Each objective has equal
importance. In carrying out its licensing functions, the Licensing
Authority must also have regard to its Statement of Licensing Policy,
any Statutory Guidance under the Licensing Act 2003 and is bound by
the Human Rights Act 1998. The Corporation must also fulfil its
obligations under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to do
all that it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder in the City.

Options

The Sub-committee must, having regard to the representations, take
such of the following steps as it considers appropriate for the promotion
of the licensing objectives:
1) grant the licence subject to any conditions consistent with the
operating schedule modified to such extent as the Sub-
committee considers appropriate for the promotion of the

Page 7



licensing objectives and include the mandatory conditions
contained in Ss. 19-21 of the Licensing Act 2003;

i) exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable
activities to which the application relates;

1ii) To refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises

supervisor;
IvV) Reject the application.

For the purposes of paragraph 9.1(i) conditions consistent with the
operating schedule are modified if any of them are altered or omitted or

any new condition is added.

9.2 Where a licensing authority takes one or more of the steps stated in
paragraph 9.1 above the applicant, or the holder of the licence and/or a
person who made relevant representations in relation to the application,
may appeal the decision to the Magistrates’ Court. Any appeal must be
commenced within 21 days following notification of the decision to the

appellant by the licensing authority.

10 Recommendation

10.1 It is therefore RECOMMENDED that your Sub-Committee determine
this application for a premises licence in accordance with paragraph 9

of this report.

Prepared by P Davenport
Licensing Manager

peter.davenport@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Background Papers

BACKGROUND PAPER DEPT

FILE

Corporation of London Statement of | MCP
Licensing Policy (revised Jan 2017)

Statutory Guidance — ‘Revised
Guidance Issued Under Section 182
Of The Licensing Act 2003°. April
2017

5th Floor Walbrook Wharf

Statutory Guidance

Page 8



https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

Appendix-1 . Wi
Thomas & Thomas

Partners LLP

Application for a premises licence to be granted

under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form Please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing this form by hand please
write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional
sheets if necessary,

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records,

I/We KNBY LND OP3 Ltd

(insert namefs) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1
below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in
accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Bob Bob Exchange

Level 3, The Leadenhall Building

122 Leadenhall Street

Post town London Postcode EC3V 4AB

Telephone number at premises {if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £

Part 2 - Applicant details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals *

L]

please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual *

i as a limited company/limited liability partnership please complete section (B)

ii as a partnership {other than limited liability) please complete section ()

iii as an unincorporated association or please complete saction (B)

iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

ODO0O0O00OK

c) a recognised club please complete section (B)
d) a charity please complete section (B)
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

APP 2706 17

Page 9



f) a health service body

g a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care Standards
Act 2000 {c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the
ga) Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the meaning of that
Part} in an independent hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in England and
Wales

0O

[

please complete section {B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or [b) please confirm {by ticking yes to one box below):

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises for X

licensable activities; or
| am making the application pursuantto a
statutory function or
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS {fill in as applicable)

00

. Other Title (for
Mr [ Mrs [ ] Miss [ ] Ms [ example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth I am 18 years old or over |:] Please tick yes
Nationality

Current residential address
if different from premises
address

Post town

Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

) Other Title (for
mr ] Mrs  [] Miss [ ms [ example, Rev)

Surname First names

Date of birth I am 18 years old or over

[l

Please tick yes

Nationality

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town

2 Page 10

Postcode

APP 270617




Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail addrass
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any registered
number. in the case of 3 partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), please give the
hame and address of each party concerned.

Name
KNBY LND OP3 Lid

Address
B Elstree Gate, Elstree Way, Borehamwaood, Hertfordshire, WD6 11D

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant {for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
limited company

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address {optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? ED[ IM'T I | l D

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you want DD MM YYYY

it to end? LI T T T T T

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

Restaurant

APP 2706 17

Page 11



If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time,
please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2)

a)
b)
c)
d}
e)
f)

g

h)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events {if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking ves, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F}

performances of dance {if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e}, {f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H}

Provision of late night refreshment {if ticking ves, fill in box 1)

Supply of aleohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, Land M

Page 12

Please tick all that
apply

APP 27 06 17

O O0OX X OOO O

X X



A

Plays

Will the performance of a pla take place indoors or

Standard days and timings | outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance Indoors |

{please read guidance note note 3)

7} Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note
5}

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read Buidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

5

Page 13 APP 270617




Films

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or

Standard days and timings | outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance Indoors X

{please read guidance note | note 3)

7) Outdoors d

Day Start Finish Both |

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance
note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

6 Page 14 APP 27 06 17




C

Indoor sporting events Please give further details {please read guidance note 4)
Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note
7}

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read guidance
note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times to those listed in the column on the left,

please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

7 APP 27 06 17

Page 15



(v

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments

Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | INd00rs L]

guidance note 3)

Outdoors
7} O
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment {please
read guidance note 5}
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or
wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 6}
Sat
Sun
8

Page 16 APP 2706 17




Live music Will the performance of live music take place indoors -

Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please tick {please read guidance Indoors X

{please read guidance note | note 3}

7) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon 23:00 03:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue 23:00 03:00

Wed 23:00 03:00 State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur | 23:00 03:00

Fri 23:00 03:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat 23:00 03:00
On the morning that Greenwich Mean Time changes to British Summer Time
one hour will be added to the terminal hour of any activities and to the closing

Sun 23:00 03:00 tlme. for the premises wht'are the existing terminal hour for the activities and/or
closing hour for the premises ends after 01.00.

9 APP 27 06 17

Page 17




Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors

Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance | /ndoors X

(please read guidance note | note 3)

7) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both N

Mon 23:00 03:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue 23:00 03:00

Wed 23:00 032:00 State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please read
guidance note 5}

Thur | 23:00 | 03:00

Fri 23:00 03:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing
of recorded music at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat 23:00 | 03:00
On the morning that Greenwich Mean Time changes to British Summer Time
one hour will be added to the terminal hour of any activities and to the closing

sun 23:00 03:00 tlmg for the premises wht_ere the existing terminal hour for the activities and/or
closing hour for the premises ends after 01.00.

10 APP 270617

Page 18




G

Performances of dance

Will the performance of dance take place indoors or

Standard days and timings | outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance Indoors

{please read guidance note hote 3)

7) QOutdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read
guidance note 5}

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

11 APP 2706 17

Page 19




H

Anything of a similar
description to that falling
within {e), (f} or (g}
Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

7)

Day Start Finish Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors | |ndoors ]
or both — please tick (please read guidance note 3

Mon es (P 8 ) Outdoors O

Both O]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4}

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to
that falling within (e), {f) or (g} (please read guidance note 5}

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list {please
read guidance note 6)

Sun

12

Page 20 APP2706 17




Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshment take place -

Standard days and timings | indoors or outdoors or both - please tick {please reaq | ndoors 2

{please read guidance note guidance note 3)

7) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon 23:00 03:30 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue 23:00 | 03:30

Wed 23:00 03:30 State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur | 23.00 | 03:30

Fri 23:00 03:30 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

rovision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat 23:00 | 03:30
On the morning that Greenwich Mean Time changes to British Summer Time
one hour will be added to the terminal hour of any activities and to the closing

sun 23:00 03:30 tlme. for the premises whfere the existing terminal hour for the activities and/or
closing hour for the premises ends after 01.00,

13 APP 270617

Page 21




{please read guidance note
7)

Day Start Finish

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption — please | on the
Standard days and timings tick {please read guidance note 8)

premises D
Off the

premises O
Both =

Tue 07:00 03:00

Wed 07:00 | 03:00

Mon 07:00 03:00 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol {please read guidance
note 5)

Fri 07:00 03:00

Sat 07:00 | 03:00

Sun 07:00 03:00

Thur 07:00 03:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply
of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please
list {please read guidance note 6)

On the morning that Greenwich Mean Time changes to British Summer Time
one hour will be added to the terminal hour of any activities and to the closing
time for the premises where the existing terminal hour for the activities and/or
closing hour for the premises ends after 01.00.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated premises

supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the checklist at the end of the form}):

Name
Nicolas Schleich

Date of birth |G

Address
PAlbert Road
Hampton Hill

Postcode | TW121LB

Personal licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
Richmond Council

14

Page 22

APP 2706 17




K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to
the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 9).

Hours premises are open to
the public
Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)

7}
Day Start Finish
Mon | 07:00 | o03:30
Tue 07:00 | 03:30
Wed | 07.00 |o03:30
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the
p— public at different times from those fisted in the column on the left, please
. 07:00 03:30 list (please read guidance note 6)
- On the morning that Greenwich Mean Time changes to British Summer Time
Fri 07:00 03:30 one hour will be added to the terminal hour of any activities and to the closing
time for the premises where the existing terminal hour for the activities and/or
closing hour for the premises ends after 01.00.
Sat 07:00 | 03:30
Sun 07:00 | 03:30
15 APP 2706 17

Page 23




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

There shall be no promoted events on the premises. A promoted event is an event involving music and
dancing where the musical entertainment is provided at any time between 23:00 and 07:00 by a disc jockey or
disc jockeys one or some of whom are not employees of the premises licence holder and the event is
promoted to the general public.

b} The prevention of crime and disorder

see a) above

¢} Public safety

All required health and safety and fire safety measures will be in place under relevant regulations and no
additional measures under the licence are required.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

see a) above

e} The protection of children from harm

The nature of the premises does not require any measures in addition to those prescribed by mandatory
conditions and the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003.

16 Page 24 APP 27 06 17



Checklist:

Please tick to indicate agreement

| have made or enclosed payment of the fee. X
® | have enclosed the plan of the premises. X
® I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where M
applicable. Electronic Submission - LA to serve RA's

®  I'have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual ] wish to be designated premises
supervisor, if applicable, =

I understand that | must now advertise my application. X
®  lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected. [

®  [Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a limited
liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] | have included
documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom {please read note 15). I:]

ITIS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN ORIN
CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY
CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 248 OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING S0 BY REASON
OF THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBIECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE
IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WiLL
BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 12), If signing
on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

¢ [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is
not a limited liability Partnership] | understand | am not entitled to be issued with
a licence if | do not have the entitlement to live and wark in the UK {oriflam
subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on
of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if | cease to be
Declaration entitled to live and work in the UK {please read guidance note 15).

*  The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK {and is not
subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work relatingto a
licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to
work, if appropriate (please see note 15)

Date 27/06/17
Capacity Thomas & Thomas Partners LLP as solicitors on behalf of the applicant
17 APP 2706 17

Page 25




For joint applications, signature of 2™ applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please
read guidance note 13}. If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application {please read guidance note 14)

ref: TOM/TB/KNB.1.3

Thomas & Thomas Partners LLp

-Mon mouth Street

Post town | London | Postcode | WC2H 9EP

Telephone number {if any) l_

if you would irefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which
could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to
provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its
proximity to the premises.

2. Interms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

e Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

e  Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a} gets consent to the
screening from a person wha is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides by
age classification ratings.

e {ndoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

¢  Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or dispiay of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

# Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o aperformance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

¢ a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to
sell alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500,

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village
hall, community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to
sell alcohol, provided that {a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for
the performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential
premises of (i} a local authority, or (i} a school, or (i} a hospital, provided that {a) the audience does
not exceed 500, and {b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from:
{i} the local authority concerned, or (i) the school or {iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

e  Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

18 Page 26 APP 27 06 17




10.
11.
12

13.
14.

15.

o  any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
aicohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hali, village hall,
community hall, or other similar cammunity premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

o  any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of
(i) a local authority, or {ii} a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that {a) the audience does not exceed
500, and {b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (i) the school proprietor or {iif) the health care provider for the hospital.

#  Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable.
®  Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on audience
size for;
¢ any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is
provided by or on behalf of the local autherity;
o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;
o  any entertainment taking piace on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by
or on behalf of the school proprietor; and
o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience,
and {b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive
days.
Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include a tent).
For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but
not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.
For example (but not exclusively}, where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.
For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.
Please give timings in 24 hour clock {e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the week when you intend the
premises to be used for the activity.
If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the premises’. If you wish people to be
able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able
to do both, please tick ‘both’.
Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may
give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for
example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of garning machines.
Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.
The application form must be signed.
An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor} may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have actual authority to
do so.
Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agent must sign the application form.
This Is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not

limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

*  does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
¢ issubject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder ceases
to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this by providing with this application copies
or scanned copies of the following documents {which do not need to be certified).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

19

An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the holder, is a British
citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colanies having the right of abode in the UK [please see note beiow about which sections of
the passport to copy].

APP 2706 17

Page 27



20

An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the helder, or a person named in the passport as the child
of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national of a
European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European Economic Area
country or Switzerland.

A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit} issued by the Home Office to the holder indicating
that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK,

A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay indefinitely in
the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement indicating that the
named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time [imit on their stay in the UK, when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by
a Government agency or a previous employer.

A full birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK which includes the name(s) of at least one of the holder’s parents or
adoptive parents, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in combination with
an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government
agency or a previous employer.

A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an official document
giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency of 3 previous
employer.

A turrent passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the holder which
indicates that the named persen can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state
or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or residence.

A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder with an
endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not subject to a condition
preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity when produced in combination with
an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government
agency or a previous employer.

A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 17{3) or 18A {2} of the
Immigration (European Economic Area} Regulations 2006, to a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area
state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence.

Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission ta be in the UK with the
Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or reasonable evidence that
the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration decision, such as an appeal or administrative
review reference number.

APP 2706 17

Page 28



*  Reasonable evidence that a person wha is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzeriand but who is a
family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in the UK including:-

] evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,

. evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member — e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and

. evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one

of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
{i}  working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(i) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
{iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
{iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide evidence that
the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the UK. This can include a
private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an 51, 52 or 53 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the following pages
shouid be provided:-

{i) any page containing the holder's personal details including nationality;

{if}) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

{iii) any page containing the holder's signature;

{iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

{v} any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to work.

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.
Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration status

with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be determined
until you have complied with this guidance.

21 APP 27 06 17

Page 29



Page 30



Appendix 11i)

Breese, Robert

From: Tilly Burton

Sent: 04 July 2017 09:42

To: M&CP - Licensing; Licensing Office

Cc: Thomas O'Maoileoin; Holmes Paul; Patel, Sangeeta

Subject: Bob Bob Exchange, The Leadednhall Building, 122 Leadenhall, London, EC3V 4AB

We can confirm that the conditions proposed by the police are agreed and our operating schedule is amended
accordingly:

Proposed Conditions:

The premises will not host promoted events defined as follows “A promoted event is an event involving music and/or
dancing where the musical entertainment is provided at any time by a disc jockey or disc jockeys one or some of
whom are not employees of the licensee (premises license holder) and/or the event is (independent of the licensee)
promoted to the general public.

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive digital colour CCTV system. All public areas of the licensed
premises, including all public entry and exit points and the street environment, will be covered enabling facial
identification of every person entering in any light condition. The CCTV cameras shall continually record whilst the
premises are open to the public and recordings shall be kept available for a minimum of 31 days with date and time
stamping. A staff member who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system shall be present on the premises
at all times when they are open to the public. This staff member shall be able to show the police or the Licensing
Authority recordings of the preceding two days immediately when requested.

Kind regards

Tilly Burton

Licensing Assistant

Thomas & Thomas Partners LLP
Monmouth Street, London WC2H 9EP

DDI:
E

W: www.tandtp.com
Please note that | do not normally work on Wednesdays

Subject: Bob Bob Exchange The Leadenhall Building (NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED)

From: Holmes Paul [mailto:
Sent: 03 July 2017 16:49
To: Tilly Burton

Classification: NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

We are in receipt of the above application for which we have no objections in principle however would you please
take instructions to amend the application with the Licensing Authority to reflect the following condition wordings:

The premises will not host promoted events defined as follows “A promoted event is an
event involving music and/or dancing where the musical entertainment is provided at any
time by a disc jockey or disc jockeys one or some of whom are not employees of the
licensee (premises license holder) and/or the event is (independent of the licensee)
promoted to the general public”

Page 31



The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive digital colour CCTV system. All
public areas of the licensed premises, including all public entry and exit points and the
street environment, will be covered enabling facial identification of every person entering
in any light condition. The CCTV cameras shall continually record whilst the premises are
open to the public and recordings shall be kept available for a minimum of 31 days with
date and time stamping. A staff member who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV
system shall be present on the premises at all times when they are open to the public. This
staff member shall be able to show the police or the Licensing Authority recordings of the
preceding two days immediately when requested.

If your clients agree to the amendments then please e-mail the Licensing Authority to amend the application and
copy police licensing as well.

Police [

Thanks

Paul Holmes
Licensing Officer
City of London Police

Please consnjer the environment before prlntlng my emall

Note

This message is for the named person's use only. It may contain confidential,
proprietary or legally privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege

is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you receive this message in error,
please immediately delete it and all copies of it from your system, destroy any

hard copies of it and notify the sender. You must not, directly or indirectly,

use, disclose, distribute, print, or copy any part of this message if you are not

the intended recipient. City of London Police and any of its subsidiaries each reserve
the right to monitor all e-mail communications through its networks.

Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where
the message states otherwise and the sender is authorised to state them to be the
views of any such entity.

All incoming and outgoing emails are virus checked, however we cannot guarantee that this
message or any attachment is virus free or has not been intercepted and amended. City of London
Police accepts no liability in respect of any loss, cost, damage or expense as suffered as a

result of receiving this message or any attachments

City of London Palice
WebSIte http f."www c:tvoflondon pohce uk!

Page 32



Appendix 2

Appendix 2

Bob Bob Exchange — 122 Leadenhall Street
Conditions Consistent with the Operating Schedule

1. The premises will install and maintain a comprehensive digital colour CCTV system.
All public areas of the licensed premises, including all public entry and exit points
and the street environment, will be covered enabling facial identification of every
person entering in any light condition. The CCTV cameras shall continually record
whilst the premises is open to the public. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum
period of 31 days with date and time stamping. A staff member who is conversant
with the operation of the CCTV system shall be present on the premises at all times
when they are open to the public. This staff member shall be able to show the police
or the Licensing Authority recent data or footage with the absolute minimum of delay
when requested. (MC01) - [Following amended application]

2. There shall be no promoted events on the premises. A promoted event is an event
involving music and/or dancing where the musical entertainment is provided at any
time by a disc jockey or disc jockeys one or some of whom are not employees of the
premises licence holder and/or the event is (independent of the licensee) promoted to
the general public. (MC02) - [Following amended application — wording slightly
different to original operating schedule]

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 34



Appendix 3i)

-Creechurch Lane
London
EC3A 5AY

City of London Licensing Authority
Walbrook Wharf
78-83 Upper Thames Street
London
EC4R 3TD
Dear Sir
18 July 2017

Dear Sirs,

Ref Planning Applications:

1)

2)

3) Bob Bob Exchange, Level 3, The Leadenhall Building, 122 Leadenhall Street, EC3V 4AB

| am writing to make the following comments/objections regarding the three above-mentioned
license applications in our EC3 neighbourhood on the grounds that they contradict licensing
objectives - namely prevention of crime/disorder, public safety, prevention of public nuisance and
protection of children from harm:

Page 35



3) Bob Bob Exchange, Level 3, The Leadenhall Building, 122 Leadenhall Street, EC3V 4AB

This bar has requested a 3am license 7 days a week. This is wholly unacceptable, as it will extend the
hours of people arriving/leaving the area near our flats into 4-6am. (Many bar-goers in the City hang
around the area until mainline trains from Liverpool Street/Fenchurch Street station start operating).

In short, we are in the opinion that office premises are not suitable for nightclub use and these
applications should either be rejected or the opening hours be curtailed to midnight.

A final point - while the noise of the establishments themselves is relatively bearable, it is the noise
that the punters exit/disperse that is wholly unbearable. All establishments with alcohol licenses
need to pay for extended security teams to assist with dispersing their clienteles quietly out of the
area.

Yours faithfully,

Phyllis Chan

Page 36



Breese, Robert

Appendix 3ii)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Sir/Madam,

Yvonne Courtney

16 July 2017 18:52

M@&ICP - Licensing

Fredericks, Marianne; Lambert, Richard; Marshall, Siobhan
Bar applications: Beer & Buns, EC3

I am writing to make the following comments/objections with regards to the following three license
applications in our EC3 neighbourhood on the grounds that they contradict licensing objectives - namely
prevention of crime/disorder, public safety, prevention of public nuisance and protection of children from

harm:

3) Bob Bob Exchange, Level 3, The Leadenhall Building, 122 Leadenhall Street., EC3V 4AB

This bar has requested a 3am license 7 days a week. This is wholly unacceptable, as it will extend the hours
of people arriving/leaving the area near our flats into 4-6am. (Many bar-goers in the City hang around the
area until mainline trains from Liverpool Street/Fenchurch Street station start operating).

In short, we feel office premises are not suitable for nightclub use and these applications should either be
rejected or the opening hours be curtailed to midnight.

Page 37



A final point - while the noise of the establishments themselves is relatively bearable, it is the noise as the
punters exit/disperse that is wholly unbearable. All establishments with alcohol licenses need to pay for
extended security teams to assist with dispersing their clienteles quietly out of the area.

Yours faithfully,
Yvonne Courtney

i rides
Creechurch Lane

EC3A 5AY

Page 38



Appendix 3lii)

Breese, Robert

From: David Rees |

Sent: 16 July 2017 20:32
To: M&CP - Licensing; Fredericks, Marianne; Lambert, Richard; Marshall, Siobhan
Subject: Late night applications in the area surrounding Creechurch Lane EC3.

To:- City of London licensing authority, Walbrook Wharf, 78-83 Upper Thames Street, London EC4R 3TD
To whom it may concern,

[tis with some concern that | learn that there have been several applications for late-night venues around the area of my
flat.

| understand that they applications are the following:

https://www.cityoflondon.gov.uk/business/licensing/alcohol-and-entertainment/alcohol-entertainment-

applications/Pages/Beer-and-Buns.aspx

https://www.cityoflondon.gov.uk/business/licensing/alcohol-and-entertainment/alcohol-entertainment-
applications/Pages/Brewskee.aspx

https://www.cityoflondon.gov.uk/business/licensing/alcohol-and-entertainment/alcohol-entertainment-
applications/Pages/Bob-Bob-Exchange.aspx

We know from experience that venues are unable to control the early morning noise from their clientele when they leave.
This is the most minor issue.

More seriously, we suffer from our courtyard being used as an urinal and, on one occasion even worse, by these late-
nighters. | hope that you will appreciate that this is unpleasant in the extreme and something that no-one should
have to suffer.

Lastly, and most seriously, it may be recalled that when Caravaggios near us enjoyed a similar late-night licence, there was
a death by stabbing. This has lead to the residents feeling very unsafe when returning at night; a situation that we
should not have to live through again.

It would be much appreciated if these applications could be rejected because of the inevitable impact on us residents.

Many thanks for any assistance.

Best regards,

David Rees

Il Crecchurch Lane.
London. EC3A 5AY

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 40



Appendix 3iv)

City of London Licensing Authority,

Walbrook Wharf,

78-83 Upper Thames Street,

London EC4R 3TD. 16" July 2017
Dear Sir

Ref Planning Applications

2) Bob Bob Exchange, Level 3, The Leadenhall Building, 122 Leadenhall Street, EC3V 4AB

I am writing to make the following comments/objections with regards to the following three license
applications in our EC3 neighbourhood on the grounds that they contradict licensing objectives -
namely prevention of crime/disorder, public safety, prevention of public nuisance and protection of
children from harm:

Page 41



3) Bob Bob Exchange, Level 3, The Leadenhall Building, 122 Leadenhall Street, EC3V 4AB
This bar has requested a 3am license 7 days a week. This is wholly unacceptable, as it will extend the

hours of people arriving/leaving the area near our flats into 4-6am. (Many bar-goers in the City hang
around the area until mainline trains from Liverpool Street/Fenchurch Street station start operating).

In short, we feel office premises are not suitable for nightclub use and these applications should
either be rejected or the opening hours be curtailed to midnight.

A final point - while the noise of the establishments themselves is relatively bearable, it is the noise
as the punters exit/disperse that is wholly unbearable. All establishments with alcohol licenses need
to pay for extended security teams to assist with dispersing their clients quietly out of the area. At

there is no attempt to consider the residents.

Yours faithfully,

Jonathan Whitby
[l The Creechurch

FCreechurch Lane
ondon

EC3A 5AY

Page 42



\ppen
I \\\-

d:erA_-
=
=2} >
i o
. EAR

A

L

| Tumtabte

The
Leadenhall

Building

S50

Bob Bob Exchange
122 Leadenhall
Street

Latest Licensed

Activity

@ Upto23.00
23:.01-00:00

& 00:01-02:00

® 0201 orlater

@ 24 hour opening

City of London
Boundary

Created By:

Date Created
31 Jul 2017

0 6 12 25
I tres

© Crown copyright and
database rights 2017 OS
100023243

3

| == e W -
UUL’ =T




Bob Bob Exchange

122 L.eadenhall Street

EC3V 4AB

Premises

Permitted hours for alcohol sales
or other licensable activity with a
greater terminal hour

0 | BOB BOB EXCHANGE

1 | Grace Hall 07:00 - 03:00
2 | Revolution 08:00 — 04:00

(23:00 — 04:30)*

3 | Bel-Air 10:00 —23:00
4 | Black Sheep Coffee 09:00 — 00:00
5 | Restaurant Assoc 5 Floor 08:00 —23:00
6 | Farmer J Food 07:00 - 01:00

(23:00 — 02:00)*

* Late Night Refreshment

Page 44




Fire Extinguisher and Fire Blanket Proposed Design

L]

Fira Blanket 1.5m % 1. 5m
1oo. 2kg Ca2 & Ino. 6L Foam Fire Exongwsher - Excluding the Kirchers

FLOGR HOBS
O ALOW
ooakioarm

Wet Chemical Fire
Extinguisher

G obed

ACCES WHERE REQLIED.

GAAHEC AND VB T)  ——— ]
BEAMFIED 10 GATY

VINRHNG SR DGR —————
TO STEF NOSHD

5]

] e WA UIGHES
TO B SUPFLED
“ 5 i ! = oL
y T ]
N b
T T T
0175 HGH AROUND BLAHCE 4, OR SmmL M - 1 &
STEFTO MATGHTEP HBGHT 3 I 3
——
FLOCK LT APOED e —
. iAo A 7= !
By | semes i = a o §
! H3 - = B
moos | - "
o A - w* N Water Mist Fire T
y £X Extinguisher paianbuw
T e,
Fiil %—u ] bl
Ir = - i
Tam i A
5 b
FoE8 n a3
- 2
—=
—e L
By [+2m e
& £
# —) m
=] dbredhondkl 1
' ., e
L i
-
PANTIOHS WEHOUTLMNG
BOARD LOTASIDE TO RE
MACED TI0EHE W

LIS

MBALSWDE,

H .
IR R
FLOOR PLAN
SCALE 1100

e Licersable Aclhtites

/ i
s

4sm7D

[MESTING. PLANT ROONA
SHAT LS
I
[ROCRANEN. PLAKT DECK / BAIUSTRADE ——,
FRAME WORL P
N
MW Sugxomm, e 1 7a0eren 8 KOLE RGLNES T 28 CIT HRQUGH
U HIO BLAL 70 AW PPETD WEB OF 1AL T0 ALOWNEWS0L DRART
FULLED THROUOMH. [PASE AND COHMECT ONTO STACK M RSET
STEEL WE FO IE'

nomE
Do Mol Sccru. ee ok v cmersm.
Ay coTngcucin 1 ko e FERSe 10 M e ttvcl,

AlCapyeghi Baserved lo DITsat Archmces.

SECTION A-A
SCALE 1:20

N\ AP LOK LOCARON OF
HEIHI OF PEEIVETEE TEM
SRR PPEIROW i T e ] SERVICE RISER
/~EXSTHIG 510 SEFEED
CEAPIO FAIELS ATHL N LOMY
i
O BUAN LAN WAL AND FRE CUTANS REVAED.
TP NEWEEN G2 8 CIOAEODMUVDATED.

W17 HECTRCAL MANTRCOMENEILEVAR.
CLOAR ROOMCOAT RAR & PANTTRON UFATE

M BAJI7 DODENE HOT UPDATED,
OTEADDED FOR EXTRA FAVION IS,

21047 CUSTONER WC AREAREVSED,

DDA ADDED FOMANCH! 10 ECAFE
FLANT EQOMA A0 ACED.
CLOAKRDOMALOOR LEVELS REVERD.
29117 CLIDNER IC NN SETTNG DUTUFDIIED.

UTLI7 POLTOH OF CTICHEN COAD/TREREE 1OCKS.
NEVED FOLIOWING LECHEH LAYOUT UYTATER

OPAOIT STAPF CHANGING IENGHES ADDED,

REAR KITCHEN DA CHARNELS RBOCATED .
CLEANERS CUF D REHAMED CHEMCAL EFDEE.

WAO217 EICHEN LAYOUTIPTATED TO LT HALLWAREE
N X

WNE ML LITINE BEVEED..
FOH CH¥RCE CIMTED.

a

DULIF HIEHALLAYOUTS IWDATED T0 LT REVIROHE
WGk DLOGHEE.

TLKLIG LANDL DD SUIMESION.
WHON FEVEIDIS T0 A0H PANTIIONS £ RAMPE.

OF.KLIb DRAWHG CLEAHED UP.

8416 FRONT GFHO!
LDCKENTARY AREA ATDED.
NEV LESAE PWETTE DO OF ALDED 0 RSER

1408 KIRHEM LATOUTUPDATED. FOK LAYOUT
UPDIATED, BARNITEHEN 1AL MOVED
J4rw, BALPS EITHER LOE OIF AN AHD BACT
'OF RNCHEH AMSHOED, LOCEER$ESMDVD, 1
CLNICLE FI SIAR CKANGHG, ADOR I ECES.

IMOTE DOOE

L]

om

T KIEHEN:
B Bl SHWERCHENLAY
CDOR WIS T0 KIICHEN REOL
i REVEE AS LATEST SURVEY.
LOCKER NOTES AbD .

A ZAlb SWOKEDODES ADDED. SNO(E CLEALANCE
AREAS ADDED  SCREEN Din AL DD

Reov | Dole | Corramenhy

PRELIMINARY

Clent
KNBY LNC QP2

Praict
BBX RESTAURANT
LEADENHALL BUILDING

Tl

LEVEL 3
GENERAL ARRANGEMENT

THE FOLLOWING TEMS ARETO
RE SUPPLIED BY CLIENT:

VITSOE SHELVING
OFAICE FURNITURE

LOCKERS
ICHANGING ROD#M BENCHES.
NONCEMOARDS

FrofectNo.

562 MAR 2015

Drowing Hio, H. o

5629-1-101 (2]

Scole
A3 SHOWN @ Al

e el Lard. IS 7S

o QIO
e G727

bk sk
o Ptz




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 46



	Agenda
	 Hearing Procedure
	 Report of the Director of Markets & Consumer Protection
	1 Copy of Application
	1i) Amendments to original application
	2 Conditions consistent with the operating schedule
	3i) Appendix 3(i) Rep - Chan
	3ii) Appendix 3(ii) Rep - Courtney
	3iii) Appendix 3(iii) Rep - Rees
	3iv) Appendix 3(iv) Rep - Whitby
	4 Map of subject premises together with other Licensed premises in the area and their latest Terminal time for alcohol sales
	5 Plan of Premises



